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Sandwell MBC Our ref: (0411 7TGW/LO06)
PO Box 42
Development House Wednesday, 13 October 2010

Lombard Street
West Bromwich

Sandwell | SANDWELL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

West Midlands DEVELOPMENT HOUSE

B70 8RU WEST BROMWICH

For the attention of: John Baylay 14 0CT 2010
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Following the receipt of your letter please find below, using the paragraph numbers referenced in
your letter our response:

| 50 kPa.

Il 2 — 4 years

1l To be faxed today by J Hurst.

v Yes subject to any modification in any new detailed planning application.

% Within 6 months of achieving compaction. However, if a detailed planning application is

made within that period which includes a modification to those levels, within three months of the
outcome of that application.

VI Intercept ditches as viewed on site visit.

Vil On the drawing provided with the amended levels. BEA 04-11-04 there is indicated an open
drainage ditch around the periphery of the site connected to a New Soakaway. The volume of the
ditch and the soakaway will provide sufficient storage of water during heavy rainfall and allow it to
dissipate naturally without affecting the adjoining highways. These measures will be implemented
on approval of the above drawing.

Vil The drainage ditch will be monitored on a monthly basis to check that it remains clear and
after exceptional rain events additional visits will be undertaken to check the integrity of the system
and undertake any remedial action if required.

IX Previously approved levels have now been plotted on the drawing BEA 04-11-04 Rev.

We hope that the above provides you with the information that you require and if we can be of
any other assistance please do not hesitate to contact us .

address: 132A The Westlands, Compton Road, Wolverhampton, WV3 9QB
nstitute tel: 01902 424 950 / 01902 425 001 fax: 01902 422 929
Registered practice email: info@bealandscape.co.uk web: www.bealandscape.co.uk

directors: 1

| consultants:



Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of,
Bea Landscape Desi

Thomas Gfantham-Wright B.A.(Hons), Dip.L.A, C.M.L.I
thomas@bealandscape.co.uk

Enc,
Cc. J. Hurst
Fc.
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